'Ib TETRATECH

PITT-01-16-013
January 13, 2016
Project Number 112(C05958

Mr. Samuel R. Stockton

Community Development Coordinator
Chartiers Township

2 Buccaneer Drive

Houston, Pennsylvania 15342

Reference: Email regarding Sunoco Pipeline Floodplain/Stormwater Management Consistency
Request
Sunoco Pennsylvania Pipeline Project
Sunoco Pipeline, L.P. — Pennsylvania

Dear Mr. Stockton:

In response to your email regarding the right-of-way (ROW) for the Sunoco Pennsylvania Pipeline
Project; the project intends to mirror the existing Mariner East 1 Pipeline ROW while expanding it slightly
to accommodate the additional pipes. An ESCGP-2 permit for this project ROW has been applied for
through the Southwest Regional Office of the PADEP.

Should you have questions regarding this correspondence, please do not hesitate to contact me at
412.921.8163 or via e-mail at Robert.Simcik @tetratech.com.

Sincerely,

WW@OW

Robert F. Simcik, P.E.
E&S Task Manager

Tetra Tech
661 Andersen Drive, Pittsburgh, PA 15220-2700
Tel 412.921.7090 Fax 412.921.4040 www.tetratech.com



